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Richard Hand, Esq.
Reilly, Like & Schneider, Esgs.
200 West Main Street
Babylon, New York 11702

Re: In the Matter of Long Island I.ighting Company
(Shoreham Nuclear Power Station, Unit 1)
Docket No. 50-322

Dear Richard:

I refer to Hoefling's letter to me of June 11
responding to my letter of May 23 about emergency evacua-
tion plans.

The second paragraph of Hoefling's letter states
his understanding that Suffolk County has an emergency
plan and suggested I communicate with Suffolk County
for a copy.

Do you have a copy and, if so, can you send one
to me? If not, if you will let me know the official
in Suffolk County to whom the request should be
addressed, I will write to him.

Sincerely,

!

RS:Im

cc: To All Parties
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